



## Emily M. Crawford

Consultant

(224) 448-0499  
emily.m.crawford@aon.com  
1420 5th Avenue, Suite 1200  
Seattle, WA 98101

## Background

Emily Crawford is a consultant specializing in intellectual property litigation at Aon.

Emily received her B.S. in information science from the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. As a student, she explored many areas such as natural language processing, game development, and data science. Before joining Aon, she worked as a full-stack intern at Renzoe Box, and helped develop their foundation matching application in the early stages.

## Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Consultant, 2023 – Present
- University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, Course Assistant, 2022 – 2023
- KByte Computer Science Academy, Instructor, 2022 – 2023
- Renzoe Box, Full-Stack Intern, 2022
- University of Houston ReDAS Lab, Undergraduate Research Assistant, 2021
- University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, Project Manager, Honors Intro to Computer Science, 2021

## Education

- B.S., Information Sciences, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 2023